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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 26 January 2023 3:14 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: SUR; Wu Tzu Ying
Subject: RE: BEFORE AFTER PAINT & FINALISATION  :-  PRI for SG5794Y  - Our Insured: 

SMB5004S on 7.7.2022

Hi Celine  
We agree with $21,766.40 before GST with 10 working days. 
 
Thank You 
 
 
 
Best Regards 

 
Senior Executive, Claims 
Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 

 
 

 
 

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 9:49 AM 
To: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg> 
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: BEFORE AFTER PAINT & FINALISATION :- PRI for SG5794Y - Our Insured: SMB5004S on 7.7.2022 
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  
Dear Lynn, 
 
Please see attached. 
 
 

 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 
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Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>  
Sent: Friday, 7 October 2022 7:17 PM 
To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: BEFORE AFTER PAINT & FINALISATION :- PRI for SG5794Y - Our Insured: SMB5004S on 7.7.2022 
 
Hi Guo Qiang 
 

1. Forward us the marked estimate 
2. How many working days ? 

 
Thank You 
 
 
 
Best Regards 

 
Senior Executive, Claims 
Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 

 
 

 
 

From: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Friday, October 7, 2022 5:34 PM 
To: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg> 
Cc: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: 回复: BEFORE AFTER PAINT & FINALISATION :- PRI for SG5794Y - Our Insured: SMB5004S on 7.7.2022 
 
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  
Hi Lynn, 
  
“Without Prejudice” 
 
We will be advising our Principal a cost of repair $21766.4 before GST, subject to their approval. 
 
Regards, 
Guo Qiang 
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发件人: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg> 

发送时间: 2022年10月7日 09:26 
收件人: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
<chewht@lkkauto.com> 
抄送: Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg> 

主题: RE: BEFORE AFTER PAINT & FINALISATION :- PRI for SG5794Y - Our Insured: SMB5004S on 7.7.2022  
  

Hi Guo Qiang  

We refer to our email dated 5th Aug 2022 (attached) please finalise today.  

  

Thank You 
  
  
  
Best Regards 

 
Senior Executive, Claims 
Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 

  
  

  

  

From: Bazlin Ahmad  
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 6:01 PM 
To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
<chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg> 
Subject: BEFORE AFTER PAINT & FINALISATION :- PRI for SG5794Y - Our Insured: SMB5004S on 7.7.2022 

  

Hi Guo Qiang  

Please find attached and kindly finalise soonest.  

  

Thank You 
  
  
  
Best Regards 
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Senior Executive, Claims 
Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 

  
  

  

  

From: Bazlin Ahmad  
Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 4:47 PM 
To: Guo Qiang (LKKAuto) <GuoQiang@lkkauto.com>; CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
<chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg>; Kiam Meng Tan <KiamMeng.Tan@towertransit.sg>; Frederick Chua 
<Frederick.Chua@towertransit.sg> 
Subject: ESTIMATE :- PRI for SG5794Y - Our Insured: SMB5004S on 7.7.2022 

  

Hi Guo Qiang  

Please find attached estimate. 
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Thank You 
  
  
  
Best Regards 

 
Senior Executive, Claims 
Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 
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From: Aini Binte <Aini@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 1:47 PM 
To: MTPRI@smrt.com.sg 
Cc: Ong Hua Yen (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) <HuaYen.Ong@strides.com.sg>; Bazlin Ahmad 
<Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>; Eric Woo <EricWoo@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: PRI for SG5794Y - Our Insured: SMB5004S on 7.7.2022 

  

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]  
Dear Hua Yen 
  
For PRI. 
  
  
Thanks & Regards 
  
Aini 
Motor Claims Department 
  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road, City House, #16-01 Singapore 068877 | TEL: 6507 3848  
Fax: 6507 3849| Company Reg. No. 195000106C  
  

 
  
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. 
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
  
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. 
If you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender 
immediately by return e-mail. 
  
From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 5:58 PM 
To: Motor_Claims <Motor_Claims@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; MTPRI <MTPRI@smrt.com.sg>; Caroline Cabrera 
<Caroline@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; OngHuaYen@smrt.com.sg; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Strides Automotive Services 
Pte Ltd) <SiauChin.Chan@strides.com.sg>; Tan Wei Teck (Strides Automotive Services Pte Ltd) 
<WeiTeck.Tan@strides.com.sg> 
Cc: Wu Tzu Ying <Wu.Zy@towertransit.sg>; Alvin Tan <Alvin.tan@towertransit.sg>; Frederick Chua 
<Frederick.Chua@towertransit.sg>; Kiam Meng Tan <KiamMeng.Tan@towertransit.sg> 
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Subject: PRS FOR ACCIDENT INVOLVING SG5794Y & SMB5004S ON 07/07/2022 AT ALONG JUNCT OF PETIR RD & 
CASHEW RD AFT BUS STOP 44379 

  

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sir / Mdm, 

  

We would like notify you of a road accident on 07/07/2022 at about 11:55hrs along 
Junction of Petir Road & Cashew Road involving our bus, SG5794Y & your insured vehicle 
SMB5004S. 

                                                  

As a result of this accident, our bus has been damaged. Before we proceed to repair the 
damaged bus, please let us know within the next 48 hours if you wish to conduct a pre-
repair survey of our bus. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated 
timeline, we shall proceed to repair the bus without any further reference to you. 

  

Survey Location : Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd 

MANDAI DEPOT 

Address              : 310 Mandai Rd, Singapore 779404 

Contact Person    : Lynn Ahmad @ 9199 0025 

  Body & Paint : Sam @ 9762 9168 
  Manager : Fredrick @ 9073 6389 
  Workshop Manager : - Alvin @ 8498 1515 

  

  

Thank You 
  
  
  
Best Regards 

 
Senior Executive, Claims 
Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 
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[Security Reminder] This email was sent from outside the organisation - please use 
caution when clicking on links or opening attachments. 
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


